FILED 9/15/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 07694-2017

AUSLEY MCMULLEN FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.0. BOX 3921 (zIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

September 15, 2017

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Petition for a Street and Outdoor Lighting Conversion Program, by Tampa
Electric Company; Docket No. 20170198-EI

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

To facilitate Staff’s consideration of Tampa Electric Company’s September 5, 2017
Petition in this docket, the company hereby waives the 60-day file and suspend period set forth
in Section 366.06(3), Florida Statutes.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,
ames D. Beasley ’

JDB/pp

cc: Elisabeth Draper





